

May 4, 2015

TCHA Meeting

Board of Directors meeting was held prior to the regular TCHA Meeting at 7:00 PM to discuss T shirts and sweatshirts with the TCHA logo. Will post the information on the website.

Regular meeting – 7:30 PM

Meeting was called to order. Minutes were read and approved.
No treasurer's report.

Reminder – Dr. Palmer will be at Sharon's on May 17, 2015.

Discussion on jackpot classes for speed. Talked about bringing it up at the shows, discuss with exhibitors and get feedback. Discussed the payback and how to sign up. We will have this for jackpot barrels for the TCHA benefit shows – will be a 75% payout and payout for first two placings. 60/40 split for the first and second place winners. Sign up on the sign up sheets when registering. Cost of class will be \$10.00 per entry.

Brought up the Tshirts and sweatshirts with the TCHA logo – T shirts will be \$20.00; sweatshirts will be \$35.00. Andrea is in charge of orders – need to place orders in advance. There are some Tshirts and sweatshirts with the old TCHA logo available for sale also.

TCHA will be bagging groceries at Super One and Econo Foods to raise money. This will be from 9:00 to 4:00 on June 13, 2015. Any donations will go to TCHA. In addition, we can save any grocery receipts from Econo Foods or Super One and labels. These can be turned in for cash for the club. There isn't a time limit for these – can collect these all year.

Contacted some vendors like Smart pak and Pirahanna (sp?) for donations. Nothing at this time.

Nancie contacted the Kiwanis Club about running the food booth for the season. They may be interested and will let her know after their meeting. They would take care of all expenses related to the food booth.

Discussion on having a silent auction again for the TCHA benefit shows. Some items have been donated. Jerry and Donna Damitz will take care of this.

We have a new sign for TCHA for the arena – Excel graphics donated the vinyl graphics, Lofholm donated the lumber, Sherman Williams donated the paint and supplies.

Nancie worked with Standard printing and had flyers printed that can be handed out at clinics, events, etc. There were 500 and were donated. Nancie and Mike also had window clings and stickers made up and donated to the club with the TCHA logo.

Discussion on TCHA shows - Paige will ring steward; Kristie for June 21st. Dale will announce for both shows. Jerry and Jeff will run the tractor. Others volunteered for registration, etc and also help out with memberships.

July 4th parade – Andrea is in charge for anyone that would be interested in participating. This will be in Iron Mountain.

Rules for Lead Line – Need to eliminate rule about Rider may enter Walk-Trot class and replace with Rider may not enter any riding classes. Motion made and passed.

Meeting was adjourned.